Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 6:32 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The 4th Tucson 2014 Showroom Update is Online! * *

Tucson Showroom Update #4 is Online!

The updates continue to roll out and they get better and better with each
new showroom! This new update features over two dozen of the finest
from the Tucson Show, with old classics, gem minerals and rarities in all
size and price ranges. There's something for all collections in this offering
and here's a look at some of what's available.... Museum plate specimen of
hot pink Apatite crystals with Aquamarine on Muscovite from Pakistan.
A huge dark red Spinel on Marble matrix from Burma. A rare specimen
featuring Cuprian Adamite crystals with Native Silver from TSUMEB!
A tremendous doubly terminated Aquamarine on matrix from Pakistan.
Richly covered specimen of Benitoite crystals on Natrolite from the world
reknown Dallas Gem Mine. Indicolite Tourmaline with Topaz and Quartz
on Albite from Pakistan. Incredible Fluorites from Illinois. Gemmy dark
green Emeralds on Calcite from the Coscuez Mine in Colombia. Very
rare specimen of Guadefroyite and Hematite from South Africa. Unique



Native Copper after Rhyolite pebble with an original drilling impression!

Classic specimen of Malachite coated Chalcopyrite from the Mayflower

Mine in Park City, Utah. Gem Smoky Quartz cluster with green Fluorite
crystals from Erongo Mountain, Namibia.... and MUCH, much more!

I'invite you to visit the new mineral showroom, enjoy the photos, and add
a beautiful mineral specimen to your collection. Offers are very welcome!

Tucson 2014 Showroom #4

* Thanks again for making us your first choice for Fine Minerals *
Contact Information
The Next Tucson Show Mineral Auction will Open Soon!

* Don't miss out on this incredible offering of new items from the show *

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691
www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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